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MEMORANDUM 
No. 39, s. 2023 
 
  TO: All faculty and staff 
 
       FROM: Campus Director 
 
        DATE: 22 December 2023 
 
 SUBJECT: Postponement of the Staff and Faculty Development Training 
//----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------// 

 
Our Staff and Faculty Development Training which was originally scheduled to take place on 
December 27 to 28, 2023 will be rescheduled on January 2023. This is due to the need of our Campus 
to prioritize the target of those Programs without Certificate Of Program Compliance (COPC) to be 
granted with Certificate Of Program Compliance (COPC) before the Next Academic year begins. The 
exact date will be announced as soon as it is finalized by the Steering Committees. 
 
For your information and compliance. 
 
 

                                                                    BY AUTHORITY OF THE UNIVERSITY PRESIDENT 
                                                      Per Special Order No. 106, s. 2023 

 
 

                 JEFFRY V. OCAY, PhD 
                           Director of EVSU Ormoc Campus 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Copy furnished: 
 
 ________Calzada, Genelyn M.  Head, Business and Management Department  
 ________Mabitad, Beatrice D.  Head, Educ. Dep’t/ HRMDO 
 ________Capala, Joel M.   Head, Engineering Department 
 ________Mabitad, Alan Reynaldo  Head, Industrial Technology Dep’t. 
 ________Morpos, Joseph Jaymel  Head, Computer Studies Dep’t. 
 ________Badilla, Rustico B.   Head, Admin. and Finance 
 ________Benitez, Joanah   Head, Registrar 
 ________Arradaza, Joergen T.  Head, SASO 
 ________File, Office of EVSU-OC Director 
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